
 

 

To,         Date: - 28.07.2018 

The Nodal Officer, 

Van Bhawan, Ranchi Division 

Doranda, Ranchi, Jharkahand. 

 

Sub: -      Reply against the essential details sought by Nodal officer on query dated 28.07.18. 

Ref: - Proposal no. FP/JH/TRANS/33768/2018. (Construction of 220KV-D/C-Godda-Dumka 

Transmission Line of JUSNL (Jharkhand Urja Sanchar Nigam Limited) vide LOI No:-1047 C.E 

(T)/JUSNL dated-08.11.2016). 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

The Pointwise reply for essential details sought on query dated 28.07.18 from your honoured office 

are mentioned below:- 

 

Query- B.2.i & B.2.2 - Please specify why the name of Godda Forest Division has been 

included when no forest area is proposed under the project 

 

Reply- In B.2.1 B.2.2 of uploaded proposal. The no’s of forest Division & Districts are 

mentioned as 02 no’s. The Godda division is mentioned as nil forest land with 

129.97908 h.a of non- forest land. If Godda Division is not included, all non-forest 

areas of Both  Dumka & Godda districts has to be clubbed under Dumka division 

which will not correct(due to different jurisdictional authority of both districts) & it 

will have an issue by Dumka forest division that why the Godda non forest land 

included in Dumka Forest division. Due to this reason the Godda Division is included 

in uploaded proposal. Also, if Godda division is removed the sum of forest & non-

forest area’s are not matching & system error is reflecting there. 

 

The above mentioned reply is for your kind reference & request for acceptance of proposal for 

further initiation of process for forest clearance & approval.  

 

Thanking you & assuring our best attention all the times. 

 

Yours’s faithfully 

 
(Cornelius Marandi) 

EEE (Transmission Division-Dumka) 

 

 

  


